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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Distribution  

From:  Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor  

Subject: DRAFT-Hamlet of Baker Lake Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Operations 
and Maintenance Manual dated November 1998 

 
Date:  January 7, 1999 

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the Draft report titled, “Hamlet of Baker Lake Sewage and 
Solid Waste Disposal Operations and Maintenance Manual”, dated November 1998 prepared by 
Dillion Consulting Limited and submitted to the NWB in compliance with Part G, Item 1 of their 
current water licence N6L3-1191.  
    
The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to 
the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the for mentioned document and 
would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by February 16, 1999.  
 
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or 
by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail nwb@netcom.ca.  
 
 
 
 
  
Dionne Filiatrault 
Technical Advisor 
 
 
Enclosures: Licence N6L3-1191 

Guidelines for the Preparation of an Operation and Maintenance Manual for 
Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Facilities. 
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Distribution List - Kivalliq 
 
L. Dyer -GNWT/RWED-Yellowknife 
 

-GNWT/RWED-Keewatin Region 
 
B. Ridout -Environmental Health Officer Keewatin 
 
C. Oglivie -Environment Protection 
 
T. Brooks -GNWT/MACA  
 
D. Forsyth -GNWT/MACA Keewatin Region 
 
S. Pagotto -INAC Water Resources Division 
 
P. Smith -INAC Water Resources Officer Iqaluit 
 
M. Keast -DFO Iqaluit 
 
 
 


